Certified Letter

SCREVEN COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING
216 Mims RD
Suite 101
Sylvania, Georgia 30467

September 12, 2019
Mr. Ben Wall
Atlantic Waste Services
125-B Pine Meadows Drive
Pooler, GA 31322

Dear Mr. Wall:

This will inform you that the application you filed with the Screven County Zoning
Administrator’s office on August 8, 2019, for approval of a conditional use permit to develop a municipal
solid waste disposal and recycling center will not be accepted by the zoning administrator or Screven
County nor will your application be processed or considered for approval under the conditional use
procedures of Screven County. Screven County Board of Commissioners adopted a moratorium on July
9, 2019, which is still in force and effect that prohibits processing and consideration of any landfill and
recycling center application which requires consideration and conformity with the county’s solid waste
management plan. Your application for a solid waste landfill and recycling center falls within the
moratorium prohibition and thus will not be considered for the requested conditional use. In addition,
to the extent that your application attempts to submit a written statement that your proposed solid
waste disposal and recycling center is consistent with the solid waste management plan as provided in §
6.3A. of the Solid Waste Management Plan, it also will not be processed or considered as it is also
subject to the adopted moratorium and not eligible for consideration as long as the moratorium is in
effect.

Upon your request, we will return your conditional use application to you.

Sincerely,

Randy Hagan

Zoning Administrator



